Yasmeen Cheema

Lab Technician

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Yasmeen Cheema is working as Lab Technician in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Yasmeen Cheema has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Bioinformatics	2010 - 2013
Mohammad Ali Jinnah University , Pakistan	
BS in Bioinformatics	2006 - 2010
Mohammad Ali Jinnah University , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre- Medical	2003 - 2005
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2001 - 2003
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2024 - 2024
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Lab Technician	2016 - 2024
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Lab Technician	2013 - 2016
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
TEACHING ASSISTANT	2012 - 2013
MAJU UNIVERSITY , CAPITAL UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ISLMABAD	
Awards	
DISTINCTION	2013
DEAN HONOR ROLL	2011
DEAN HONOR ROLL	2010